STEPHEN R. RINTOUL

Owner and Operator

Hro-e B M= HAPIN~

General Manager

Py 270 ATLANTIC STREET
STAMFORD, CONNECTICUT

Exactly 1400 oan the Dial

Mr. Kermit Geary
RFD #2

Telephone Stamford 4-7575

September 1, 1942

Walnutport, Pennsylvania

Dear Mr. Geary:i-

Thenk you for your letter of August 28th. e

are happy indeed
your city. Your

to learn that you heard our station in
logging of thé progrem was correct.

Thanking you again for your good wishes, and
with best of luck to yourself, we are

HHM : DH

Very truly yours,

Kantst, W Pipa

Harold H. Meyer
General Manager WSRR

A Blue Nelworkt Stalion




